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Katharine Morgan/GBR

From: SM-NE-GCN District Level Licensing <gcndll@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 17 January 2022 10:12
To: Rogers, Kevin
Cc: Sherriff, Neil; Bayles, Lyndsay
Subject: GCN DLL - DLL-ENQ-LEIC-00032 - Signed IACPC Acknowledged

Dear Kevin 

Cc. Neil, Lyndsay 

CONSERVATION OF HABITATS AND SPECIES REGULATIONS 2017 (AS AMENDED) 

GREAT CRESTED NEWT DISTRICT LEVEL LICENSING   

Site: HMP Gartree 

Reference: DLL-ENQ-LEIC-00032 

Many thanks for your signed IACPC.  We will now refer this to management for a Countersignature.  

As a first stage payment is required for your site we will now raise an invoice for the amount set out within the 
IACPC using the P/O number provided in Section 6 of your IACPC.  Once we have received confirmation from our 
Accounts team that your first stage payment has been received your countersigned copy of this document will be 
issued to you.  
 
Please be aware that only once the document has been countersigned by a Natural England representative will it be 
useable in supporting planning applications.  
 
Once planning permission is granted you are able to make a licence application to us and we will invoice you the 
remaining compensation payment as detailed in the Certificate. Once the payment is made we can assess your 
licence application. Further details are available at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/great-crested-
newts-district-level-licensing-schemes/developers-how-to-join-the-district-level-licensing-scheme-for-gcns 
 
Should details within this document not be sufficient, or you no longer wish to make use of District Licensing, please 
email Natural England to inform us. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Emma 
Emma Glayzer 
 
Natural England - District Level Licensing Team 
 
gcndll@naturalengland.org.uk 
www.gov.uk/natural-england 
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From: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers1@justice.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 January 2022 15:02 
To: SM-NE-GCN District Level Licensing <gcndll@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Cc: Sherriff, Neil <neil.sherriff@macegroup.com>; Bayles, Lyndsay <Lyndsay.Bayles@justice.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: RE: GCN DLL - DLL-ENQ-LEIC-00032 - IACPC expiry warning response 
 
To NE Team, 
Please see attached in regards to expiry warning notification and subsequently completed documentation for 
licensing and subsequent payments. 
Please notify us if any issues in regards to progressing , so we can ensure compliance going forward. 
 
Regards  
 
 

 

Kevin Rogers 
Senior Project Sponsor, New Prison Construction 
MoJ Property Directorate 

102 Petty France, Area 10, Westminster, London, SW1H 9AJ 
07812 461982 

Find out more on People Finder 

Follow us on Twitter @MoJGovUK 
 
 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and 
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be 
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in 
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, 
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content 
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.  
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. 
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you 
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for 
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our 
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  


